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Helena, MT 59624-0537
RE: Schmill Common Fund
Dear Jackie:

The following is a list of the insurers we agree to dismiss from the common fund claim in regard to
the Schmill matter based upon their representation in the Affidavits filed with the Court and
discovery answers that they did not have any Montana occupational disease claims during the time
period July 1, 1987 through April 10, 2003.

Sentry Indemnity Co./Sold to Connie Lee Ins. Co. 12/17/87
Thank you for your assistance in regard to this matter.
Sincerely, .

IE WALLACE
BOTHE & LAURIDSEN, P.C.
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